
FEDERAL AGENCIES 
www.info.gov 
1-800-688-9889 

US Small Business 
Administration 
6302 Fairview Road, Suite 300 
Charlotte, NC 28210 
704 344-6563 
www.sba.gov 
www.fedbizopps.gov 

US Veterans Administration 
251 North Main Street 
Winston-Salem, NC 27155 
1 888-442-4551 

810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20420 
1 800-827-1000 

US Copyright Office 
US Library of Congress 
101 Independence Avenue, SE 
Washington, DC 20559-6000 
202 707-3000 
202 707-9100 
www.copyright.gov 

US Internal Revenue Service 
1 800 829-4933 (EIN) 
1-800-829-3676 
1-800-829-1040 (Forms) 
www.irs.gov 

US Department of Labor 
820 First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20020 
202 693-5000 

*OSHA 
919 856-4770 
*Minimum Wage 
800 522-6762 
*ADA 
800 669-3362 
*EEO 
704 344-6682 

US Department of Agriculture 

www.usda.gov 
www.fsis.usda.gov 

US Department of Commerce 

www.commerce.gov 

US Environmental Protection 
Agency 

www.epa.gov 

US Federal Trade Commission 

www.ftc.gov 

US Citizens Immigration Service 

1 800-357-2099 
1 800 870-3676 (forms) 
www.uscis.gov 

US Patent & Trademark Office 
Alexandria, VA 22313 
703 308-4357 (trademarks) 
800 786-9199 (patents) 
www.uspto.gov 

NC AGENCIES 
www.ncgov.com 

Secretary of State 
PO Box 29622-0622 
2 S. Salisbury Street 
Raleigh, NC 27626-0622 
919 807-2225 
888 24607636 
Trademarks: 807-2162 
Securities: 733-3924 
www.sosnc.com 

Department of Commerce 
4310 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-4310 
919 715-2850 
ServiCenter: 1 800-228-8443 
www.nccommerce.com 
www.export.gov 

Department of Agriculture & 
Consumer Services 
2 W. Edenton Street 
Raleigh, NC 27601 
919 733-7125 
www.ncagr.com 

Department of Revenue 
501 N. Wilmington Street 
Raleigh, NC 27604 
1 877-252-3052 
919 733-3991 
www.dor.state.nc.us 

Department of Labor 

1 800-522-6762 
www.dol.state.nc.us 

Department of Environment & 
Natural Resources 

1 877-623-6748 
800 763-0136 
www.enr.state.nc.us 

Minority Business Development 
Agency 

1 888 324-1551 
HUB: 919-807-2330 
www.mdba.gov 

LOCAL AGENCIES 

COUNTY 

Register of Deeds 
www.iog.unc.edu/library 

CITY/TOWN 

www.iog.unc.edu/library 

OTHER RESOURCES 

Community College Small 
Business Centers 
www.ncccs.cc.nc.us/business 
_and_industry 

UNC Small Business and 
Technology Development 
Centers 
1 800 258-0862 
www.sbtdc.org 

Uniform Code Council, Inc. 
7887 Washington Village Drive 
Suite 300 
Dayton, OH 45459 
937 435-3870 
www.uc-council.org 

SCORE 
www.score.org 


